

# Sascha Wohlgemuth

lic. iur.,  
Attorney-at-Law, Partner, Certified Tax Expert

## LANGUAGES:

German  
English  
French  
Spanish

## LOCATION:

Basel



## PHONE:

+41 58 258 19 00

## TO ONLINE PROFILE:



## E-MAIL:

[sascha.wohlgemuth@bratschi.ch](mailto:sascha.wohlgemuth@bratschi.ch)

## Vita

Sascha Wohlgemuth is specialized in national and international tax law. He advises in German, English and Spanish national and international corporations, entrepreneurs, stakeholders and individuals. He is specialized in negotiation and implementation of contracts, mergers, acquisitions, transfers, participations, takeovers and similar transactions. He is also specialized in wealth tax planning, private clients, corporate and shareholder advice for the optimization of tax benefits, real estate transactions and real estate companies as well as direct investments in Switzerland, in particular from Spain and Latin America.

## Professional career

- Attorney, certified tax expert and partner, Bratschi Ltd. (since 2019)
- Lecturer for tax law, kv pro (since 2018)
- Attorney, certified tax expert and partner, ATAG Advokaten Ltd. (2016-2019)
- Attorney Nd certified tax expert, Ludwig + Partner Ltd. (2011-2016)
- Lecturer for tax law, EXPERTSuisse (2015-2018)
- Attorney and tax consultant, VISCHER Ltd. (2009-2010)
- Legal Assistant, VISCHER Ltd. (2008)
- Traineeship, VISCHER Ltd. (2007)
- Legal Trainee, Novartis Ltd. (2006)
- Traineeship, Criminal Court of Basel-City (2005-2006)

## Education

- Certified Tax Expert, Switzerland (2013)
- lic.iur., Law Faculty, University of Basel (2005)
- Project Residency, Georgetown University Washington, D.C. (2002)

## Awards

- recommended for «Tax» by Legal500 (2024)
- recommended for «Tax» by Legal500 (2023)
- highly recommended «Switzerland - Best Law Firms for Corporate Tax» by Leaders League (2023)
- highly recommended «Switzerland - Best Law Firms for Corporate Tax» by Leaders League (2022)
- highly recommended «Switzerland - Best Law Firms for Corporate Tax» by Leaders League (2021)

## Memberships

- Bar Association of both Cantons of Basel
- Swiss Bar Association
- EXPERTSuisse
- International Fiscal Assosiation (IFA)
- Pro lure
- Latin American Chamber of Commerce in Switzerland (Latman)
- Chamber of Commerce Switzerland-Israel

## **Expertise**

Financial Services Law, Company Law, Commercial Law, Conflicts of Laws, Capital Market Law, Art Law, Migration Law, Succession Planning, Pharmaceutical Law, Sports Law, Tax, Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A), Asset Management Law, Contract Law, Commercial Administrative Law

## **Practice Groups**

Inheritance Law, Intellectual Property, Technology and Data Protection, Taxation, Corporate and Transactions

## **Industry Groups**

Construction, Real Estate and Hotels, International Practice, Pharmaceuticals and Healthcare, Private clients, Sports

# Publications

## Switzerland - Corporate Acquisitions and Mergers

Aliotta Elisa and Arpagaus Reto and Barrot Michael and Bazzi Claudio and Bieri Adrian and Blickenstorfer Kurt and Corvi Nicola and Herren Tobias and Jecklin Barbara and Jenoure Cédric and Jörg Florian S. and Maag Harald and Moser Martin and Mosimann Daniel and Peter Thomas and Rüedi Pascal and Schönenberger Thomas and Wind Christian and Wohlgemuth Sascha, in: Begg Peter F.C. (ed.), International Handbook - Corporate Acquisitions and Mergers, The Netherlands 2024. This is a reprint from the «International Handbook - Corporate Acquisitions and Mergers: Switzerland», published by Wolters Kluwer, The Netherlands 2024, with the permission of Kluwer Law International. Copyright: Bratschi AG, 2024.

## Switzerland - Corporate Acquisitions and Mergers

Aliotta Elisa and Arpagaus Reto and Barrot Michael and Bazzi Claudio and Bieri Adrian and Blickenstorfer Kurt and Corvi Nicola and Eglin Ion and Herren Tobias and Jecklin Barbara and Jenoure Cédric and Jörg Florian S. and Maag Harald and Moser Martin and Mosimann Daniel and Peter Thomas and Rüedi Pascal and Schönenberger Thomas and Wind Christian and Wohlgemuth Sascha, in: Begg Peter F.C. (ed.), International Handbook - Corporate Acquisitions and Mergers, The Netherlands 2022«This is a reprint from the «International Handbook - Corporate Acquisitions and Mergers: Switzerland», published by Wolters Kluwer, The Netherlands 2020, with the permission of Kluwer Law International. Copyright: Bratschi AG, 2022.»

## Verwaltungsrat und Rechnungslegung

Jenoure Cédric-Olivier zusammen mit Wohlgemuth Sascha, in: Bratschi Corporate Newsletter Juni 2021

## Neuerungen in der Quellensteuer

Wohlgemuth Sascha, in: Bratschi Compliance Newsletter, März 2021

## Switzerland - Corporate Acquisitions and Mergers

Aliotta Elisa and Arpagaus Reto and Babey Adélaïde and Barrot Michael and Bazzi Claudio and Bieri Adrian and Blickenstorfer Kurt and Boss Walter and Dannacher Myriam and Eglin Ion and Herren Tobias and Jecklin Barbara and Jenoure Cédric and Jörg Florian S. and Maag Harald and Monge Stefanie and Moser Martin and Mosimann Daniel and Peter Thomas and Rüedi Pascal and Schönenberger Thomas and Villard Alain and Wind Christian and Wohlgemuth Sascha and Zraggen Pascal, in: Begg Peter F.C. (ed.), International Handbook - Corporate Acquisitions and Mergers, The Netherlands 2020«This is a reprint from the «International Handbook - Corporate Acquisitions and Mergers: Switzerland», published by Wolters Kluwer, The Netherlands 2020, with the permission of Kluwer Law International. Copyright: Bratschi AG, 2020.»

## Steuerliche Aspekte von Airbnb

Wohlgemuth Sascha, in: Bratschi Immobilien Newsletter, August 2020

## Wichtige Änderungen bei der spanischen Erbschaftssteuer für Personen mit Schweizer Wohnsitz

Wohlgemuth Sascha, in: Bratschi Newsletter, Juni 2019

## News

### Bratschi advised Cleeven Group

09.02.2023